
















































  

 
 
 
 

Please quote: 1612323 PL:sv 
 

 
24 August 2009  
 
 
Mr Rick Day 
Project Officer 
Strategic Lands Planning 
Department of Planning and Infrastructure 
GPO Box 1680 
DARWIN NT 0801 
 
 
Dear Rick 
 
REVISED LETTER  
Planning Scheme Amendment – PA2009/0237 
Lot 4938 (49) Nemarluk Drive, Ludmilla  
Rezone from CP (Community Purposes) to MD (Multiple Dwelling Residential) 
 
Thank you for the proposed Planning Scheme Amendment referred to this office on 
13 July 2009, concerning the above.  This letter may be placed before Council's 
Town Planning Committee at its next meeting.  Should this letter be varied or not 
endorsed by Council, you will be advised accordingly.  
 
The following issues are raised for consideration by the Authority: 
 

i). Council cannot support the proposed Planning Scheme Amendment 
for the following reasons: 

 
Council comments in relation to the Northern Territory Planning Scheme:- 
 

a). The proposed development is located within both the Primary Storm 
Surge Area (PSSA) and the Secondary Storm Surge Area (SSSA) 
and the Planning Scheme does not support the development of 
storm surge land for residential use.  Clause 6.14 (sub clauses 6 to 
8) of the Planning Scheme sets out the policy for land subject to 
storm surge, as follows: 
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6.14 LAND SUBJECT TO FLOODING AND STORM SURGE 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The purpose of Clause 6.14 is to reduce risk to people, damage to 
property and costs to the general community caused by flooding and 
storm surge. 
 
Council requests the Authority to take into account consideration of 
potential rising sea levels resulting from climate change.  The 
consideration of the impact of climate change is necessary to 
prevent risk to people and property from storm surge flooding. 
 

b) Council is concerned regarding the rezoning of Community Purpose   
zoned land without any assessment being carried out to determine 
community need.  Council considers that an assessment be carried out 
to investigate if there is adequate community purpose zoned land in 
this neighbourhood to meet the needs of the area’s population. 

 
c) Council requires that a traffic study be prepared to assess if an 

increase in population density on this site can be managed by the 
surrounding road network. 

 
ii). Should the Minister of Planning and Lands resolve to approve the 

use of the site for multiple dwellings, Council offers the following 
comments: 

 
Council comments in relation to the Northern Territory Planning Scheme:- 
 

a). The site should be rezoned for a specific use rather than for medium 
density residential.  The site is subject to certain development 
constraints that would require specific consideration, not typical to other 
medium density areas, prior to any development permit being issued. 

 
1. As the site is located within PSSA and SSSA the filling of land would 

be required prior to any development.  An approval for this site would 
be subject to the applicant meeting the requirements of Clause 6.16 
(Excavation and Fill) as a condition precedent, prior to the 
development of this land for residential use. 

 

6. Development in the PSSA should be limited to uses such as open space, 
recreation, non-essential public facilities (wastewater treatment works excepted) and 
short-stay tourist camping / caravan areas. 
 
7. Development within the SSSA should be confined to those uses permitted in the 
PSSA as well as industrial and commercial land uses. 
 
8. Residential uses, strategic and community services (such as power generation, 
defence installations, schools, hospitals, public shelters and major transport links) 
should be avoided in the PSSA and the SSSA. 
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2. The number of multiple dwellings that could be built may be restricted 
by the constraints of the site.  The number could be less than would 
typically be permitted for the MD zone under Clause 7.1 of the 
Planning Scheme. 

 
3. Any residential development application for the site would need to 

include a management plan for the control of biting insects, prepared 
in consultation with the Department of Health and Community 
Services.  The site will experience biting insects due to its location 
adjacent to mangroves, salt marsh and to open stormwater drains. 

 
Council comments on issues for which it is the sole responsible authority, under the 
Local Government Act and associated By-Laws:-.  
 

b). Any future development application for the site will be subject to 
various Council approvals including vehicle access, stormwater 
drainage, landscaping works on Council land and waste bin storage. 
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In considering this application, the Authority is requested to take into account any 
implications of the Disability Discrimination Act (Cth) or the Anti Discrimination Act 
(NT) with regard to access for the disabled. 
 
If you require any further discussion in relation to this application please contact me 
on 8930 0528. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
PETER LINDWALL 
STRATEGIC TOWN PLANNER 
 
cc: Elton Consulting 
 
 




